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Nimesh Sangani

From: Bell, Scott [US] (AS) <william.bell2@ngc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:12 PM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Cc: kirk.stremke@konectagps.com
Subject: RE: FLN 0281-EX-CN-2021
Attachments: Grand Sky Visitors Guide rev3.pdf; DSC01051sm.JPG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Nimesh, 
 
What is an ELS response? I believe you meant to contact the installers – KonectaGPS who submitted the FCC license, I’ve 
cc’d Kirk Stremke for reference, he is the KonectaGPS GPS License Specialist. 
 
I can assure you that our site is fully functional, we have (at the location indicated) a 34k sq foot office and a 34k sq foot 
hangar. The picture you show does not include our buildings or General Atomics, which leads me to believe it’s from 
before 2015 
 
I’ve attached a photo of our facility taken from Highway 2 and a copy of our current visitors guide. 
https://grandforks.org/northrop-grumman-grand-forks-workforce/ 
 
You can also google NGC at Grand Sky and you will see many more images of the site. 
 
Please let me know if there are any other concerns. 
 
Wm. Scott Bell | Grand Sky, Project Integration Team Manager  
Northrop Grumman Corporation | Aeronautics Systems | Grand Sky 
2 Grand Sky Blvd | Emerado | North Dakota | 58228 
O: 701-620-6319 | C: 858-705-0377 | F: 844-382-6806 | scott.bell@ngc.com 
 

 
 

 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are exempt from disclosure under applicable law. This email and its files are intended solely for the 
individual(s) or entity(ies) to whom they are addressed and their content is the property of Northrop Grumman. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the email originator and then 
delete this email, its files and any copies. 

 

From: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:19 AM 
To: Bell, Scott [US] (AS) <william.bell2@ngc.com> 
Subject: EXT :FLN 0281-EX-CN-2021 
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You have agreed to the NTIA requirement that states the authorization is for indoor use only. 
 
The Lat/Long 47 56 7 N 97 24 30 W that you provided plots to an open field. There is no aircraft hangar anywhere in the 
picture. Please address this issue and formally respond via ELS. 
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V/r, 
Nimesh Sangani 
Federal Communication Commission 
Office of Engineering & Technology 
O: (202) 418-2480 
 


